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DATE:  September 15, 2022 
 
TO:  All Prospective Proposers 
 
FROM: Nena Charity 
  Purchasing Manager, Office of Procurement 
  301-546-0025  
 
RE: Addendum 1: RFP 23-03 Data Dictionary Portal 
 
      
 
The following amends the above referenced RFP documents.    Receipt of this Addendum 
1 is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed "Acknowledgement of Receipt of 
Addenda Form” and including it in the Technical Proposal. 
 
 

 
 

1. Questions and Responses.  
 

Questions and Responses received during the Questions period are provided 
via the attached Question and Response Log. 
 
 The last day for Question was August 26, 2022 at 10 AM ET. 
 

2. Updated Appendix D.  
 
 An updated Appendix D has been provided as an additional attachment to 
 the RFP on the Prince George’s Community College (PGCC) Procurement 
 page. Under 23-03 Data Dictionary Portal  

 
 

End of Addendum 1 dated 9-15-2022



RFP 23-03- Addendum #1 
Page 2 of 2 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FORM 
 

RFP NO.: 23-03 
 

TECHNICAL AND FEE PROPOSAL DUE DATE:    
                                                Monday, October 6, 2022, on or before 10:00 A.M. ET 

 
RFP FOR: RFP 23-03 – Data Dictionary Portal 
 
 
NAME OF PROPOSER: ________________________________________                                                  

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 

 
 The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda: 
 

Addendum No.      1     dated 9-15-2022 
 

Addendum No.               dated      
  

Addendum No.               dated      
  

Addendum No.              dated      
 

Addendum No.             dated      
 

 As stated in the RFP documents, this form is included in our Technical Proposal. 
 
 

 _____________________________ 
Signature 
 
______________________________ 
Name Printed  
 
            
Title 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
 
 

END OF FORM 
 



RFP 23-03 Data Dictionary Portal Q&A 

1 Whether companies 
from Outside USA can 
apply for this? (like, 
from India or Canada) 

Currently PGCC is not doing business with 
vendors that are overseas.  

2 Whether we need to 
come over there for 
meetings? 

The College is open to on-site and/or virtual 
sessions as appropriate to support the 
proposed implementation strategy. 

3 Can we perform the 
tasks (related to RFP) 
outside USA? 
 (like, from India or 
Canada) 

The College prefer that all tasks are 
performed in the US. 
Any task performed outside of the US must 
be clearly identified in the proposal. 
 
The College does business with Canadian 
companies, not overseas. 

4 Can we submit the 
proposals via email? 

Yes, proposals must be sent to the 
Procurement Officer(s) named in the RFP 

5 We are an MBE/DBE/SBE 
and I was also wondering if 
there was going to be a list 
of vendors who are 
participating in this bid in 
case of any partnering 
opportunities? 

We will make the list of vendors public.  
 
However, if your firm is an MBE prime 
contractor, you are not required to partner 
with another MBE vendor. 
 

6 Are there additional 
appendices related to this 
specific solicitation 
available online? Under 
solicitation 23-03, only 
PGCC Systems Overview 
Appendix D was listed 

 

Appendix D has been updated and is 
included in this Amendment.  

7 Who is the current provider 
managing your current 
data dictionary?  

We do not currently have a data dictionary 
platform. 

8  Can we see and have 
access to your existing 
product and will we be able 
to retrieve information 
from it? If not, will this 
need to be built from 
scratch? 

 

We do not currently have a data dictionary 
platform. 



RFP 23-03 Data Dictionary Portal Q&A 

9  Which specific modules 
are you utilizing in Ellucian 
Colleague? 

We have implemented the following 
Colleague modules: Core, Student, Finance, 
Human Resources.  

10 Can we get specific 
modules/products used for 
each system listed on 
Appendix D?  

See updated information in Appendix D.  

11 5. Will we have a 
designated resource(s) 
(power users) to work with 
our development team in 
retrieving metadata, and 
who has a good 
understanding of both the 
business logic for each 
system and PGCC?  

We have a project team of functional users 
who are familiar with the products. 

12 6. How many custom tables 
do you have in Colleague?  

90 

13 7. Can you identify which 
systems are systems of 
record? a. HR, Admissions, 
Alumni and etc…  

Colleague is generally the system of record. 
Refer to Appendix D for system information.  

14 8. Which systems is idata 
connected to?  

We are not using iData. 

15 9. Will we have access to 
the idata database?  

We are not using iData. 

16 10. Which systems are on 
the cloud and which 
systems are on premise?  

See updated information in Appendix D.  

17 11. In section 1.1.4 & 
section 2.2, it was stated 
that the client is expecting 
us to provide screenshots 
of the dashboard that 
includes functionality to 
search and access data 
assets. How is this going to 
applicable if we are to built 
this platform from scratch? 

Our preference is a COTS solution provided 
that has been implemented within higher 
education. 

 



System (Company) Name
Colleague Data Feed 
to/from/both Product Name Version
n/a Colleague (CORE, ST, HR, CF) R18
both (integrated with 
Colleague) Self-Service 2.36.1.33
both (integrated with 
Colleague) Instant Enrollment
both (integrated with 
Colleague) ODS
both (integrated with 
Colleague) Recruit 6.0
both (integrated with 
Colleague) Ethos

EAB Navigate both Navigate 20.1.0
Business Objects from 14.2.6.2839

from Schedule 8.9.1
from Platinum Analytics Current

Canvas from Current
DualEnroll to Current

neither Curriculog Current
to Acalog Current

TK20 from Current
Kronos from Current

Cornerstone from Current
NextGen from Dynamic Forms Current
Benelogic both Current

from Student Current
from HR Current

BankMobile from Current

Nelnet 
both (integrated with 
Colleague) R18
from Scanning 7.2.2
from Reporting 7.2.2

ALMA to Current

Follett 
both (integrated with 
Colleague) R18

Academic Works to Current
Synoptics to 8.1.6
Medicat to 10.7
ALEKS to Current

Perceptive Content/Image 
Now 

Ellucian Colleague  

Ad Astra

Modern Campus

Note: The systems on this list are currently used at Prince George's Community College. This list is not all-             

Maxient



Hosting Type (Cloud/On-Prem)
On-Prem

On-Prem

On-Prem

Cloud

Cloud
On-Prem
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud
Cloud

On-Prem
On-Prem
On-Prem
Cloud

On-Prem
Cloud
On-Prem
Cloud
Cloud

                  inclusive. Systems that are highlight         
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